
John Chiappetta, English                         Fairfield Public Schools 
Patrice Faggella, Science        Secondary Instructional Office 
Greg Pugliese, Social Studies                Fairfield, Connecticut 06825                      
Dr. Paul Rasmussen, Mathematics                                 (203) 255-8390   
 
                
	
  
TO:                  Dr. David Title 
FROM:            Dr. Paul Rasmussen 
DATE:            September 26, 2013 
RE:                  High School Math Coffees	
  
  
In a continuing effort to communicate with parents at the high school, the secondary mathematics department 
will be sponsoring a math coffee at both Fairfield Warde and Fairfield Ludlowe High Schools.  The purpose of 
these sessions is to provide the parents with an overview of the Pearson resources that the Board of Education 
adopted in the spring of 2013.  The sessions will include a demonstration of the instructional support the 
resource provides the teachers in the classroom, along with an illustration of the support that the resources 
provide at home to help the student be successful in the classroom.  For parents who are unable to attend, we 
will be posting the information on the district website. 
  
Below is a table that provides the specific dates and location for each coffee.     
  

Math Coffees by School 
	
  

Fairfield Warde	
   Fairfield Ludlowe	
  
 	
  

Monday, October 7th	
  
10:10 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 

Lecture Room	
  
 	
  

 	
  
Friday, October 11th	
  

9:20 a.m. – 10:05 a.m. 
Library Lecture Room	
  

 	
  
	
  
	
  

	
  


